

**DBT-TWAS BIOTECHNOLOGY FELLOWSHIPS IN INDIA**  
**List of Institutes/Universities offering course in Biotechnology**

**DBT Autonomous Institutes**

<b>S.No.</b>	<b>Institute Name</b>	<b>Contact Person &amp; Address</b>	<b>Phone, Fax &amp; E-mail</b>	<b>Area of Specialization</b>
1.	Centre for DNA Finger Printing and Diagnostics (CDFD)	Dr. Debashis Mitra, Director, Centre for DNA Finger Printing and Diagnostics (CDFD), Inner Ring Road, Uppal, Hyderabad –500 039, Telangana State, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.cdfd.org.in">http://www.cdfd.org.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-40-24749445, 24749446, Fax: 91-40-24749448, E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@cdfd.org.in">director@cdfd.org.in</a>	Fingerprinting and Diagnostic studies
2.	National Brain Research Centre (NBRC)	Dr. Subrata Sinha, Director National Brain Research Centre (NBRC) NH-8, Manesar, Gurgaon – 122050 Haryana, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nbrc.ac.in">http://www.nbrc.ac.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-124-2845206 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@nbrc.ac.in">director@nbrc.ac.in</a>	Brain research
3.	National Institute of Plant Genome Research (NIPGR)	Dr. Rames V.Sonti, Director National Institute of Plant Genome Research (NIPGR) Aruna Asaf Ali Marg, P.B. No. 10531, JNU Campus, New Delhi–110006 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nipgr.res.in">http://www.nipgr.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-11-26742267, 26735169 Fax: 91-11- 011-26741759 Email: <a href="mailto:director@nipgr.ac.in">director@nipgr.ac.in</a>	Plant genomics
4.	National Institute of Immunology (NII)	Dr. Amulya K. Panda Director National Institute of Immunology (NII) Aruna Asaf Ali Marg New Delhi-110 067 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nii.res.in">http://www.nii.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-11- 26717121 Fax: 91-11- 26742125 E-mail: <a href="mailto:amulya@nii.res.in">amulya@nii.res.in</a>	Basic research in immunology
5.	National Centre for Cell Sciences (NCCS)	Dr Shekhar C. Mande, Director National Centre for Cell Sciences (NCCS) NCCS Complex, Ganeshkhind Pune 411 007 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nccs.res.in">http://www.nccs.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-20-25691065 Fax: 91-20-25692259 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@nccs.res.in">director@nccs.res.in</a>	Basic research in cell science and stem cell

6.	Institute of Bioresource & Sustainable Development (IBSD)	Prof. Dinabandhu Sahu., Director Institute of Bioresource & Sustainable Development (IBSD) Takyelpat, Imphal Manipur- 795001 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ibsd.gov.in">http://www.ibsd.gov.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-0385-2446122 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.ibsd@nic.in">director.ibsd@nic.in</a>	Bioresource related Biotechnology research
7.	Institute of Life Science (ILS)	Dr. Ajay Parida, Director Institute of Life Science (ILS) Nalco Square, Chandrasekharpur Bhubaneswar-751023, Odisha, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ils.res.in">http://www.ils.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91- 674-2304283 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@ils.res.in">director@ils.res.in</a>	Basic research is plant and medical biotechnology
8.	Rajiv Gandhi Centre for Biotechnology (RGCB)	Prof. M. Radhakrishna Pillai, Director Rajiv Gandhi Centre for Biotechnology (RGCB) Thycaud Post, Poojappura Trivandrum-695014, Kerala, India <i>Website: <a href="http://www.rgcb.res.in">http://www.rgcb.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-471-2529400; 2348104; 2348753 Fax: 91-471-2348096 E-mail: <a href="mailto:mrpillai@rgcb.res.in">mrpillai@rgcb.res.in</a>	Disease Process and its implications on Human Health
9.	National Agri-Food Biotechnology Institute (NABI)	Dr. T.R. Sharma, Executive Director National Agri-Food Biotechnology Institute (NABI), Sector-81 (Knowledge City), PO Manauli, S.A.S. Nagar, Mohali-140306, Punjab, India. <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nabi.res.in">http://www.nabi.res.in</a></i>	Tel: 91-172 - 5221300 Email: <a href="mailto:edoffice@nabi.res.in">edoffice@nabi.res.in</a>	Agri-food biotechnology research
10.	National Institute of Animal Biotechnology (NIAB)	Dr. Subeer S. Majumdar, Director National Institute of Animal Biotechnology (NIAB) D. No. 1-121/1, 4th and 5th Floors, Axis Clinicals Building, Miyapur, Hyderabad, Telangana, India - 500 049 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.niab.res.in">http://www.niab.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91 40 2304 9403 Fax: 91 40 2304 2740 E-mail: <a href="mailto:subeer@niab.org.in">subeer@niab.org.in</a>	Animal biotechnology, genomics and animal reproduction
11.	National Institute of Biomedical Genomics (NIBMG)	Prof. Sharmila Sengupta, Director National Institute of Biomedical Genomics Netaji Subhas Sanatorium, 2nd Floor Kalyani 741251, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nibmb.ac.in">http://www.nibmb.ac.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-33-25892151 Email : <a href="mailto:director@nibmg.ac.in">director@nibmg.ac.in</a>	Biomedical genomics

## CSIR LABORATORIES

S.No.	Institute Name	Contact Person & Address	Phone, Fax & E-mail	Area of Specialization
1.	Central Drug Research Institute (CDRI)	Prof. Alok Dhawan, Director Central Drug Research Institute Sector 10, Jankipuram Extension Sitapur Road, Lucknow-226031 Uttar Pradesh, India <i>Website : <a href="http://www.cdri.res.in">http://www.cdri.res.in</a></i>	Ph: 91-522-2772450/2550 Fax: 91-522-2771941 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@cdri.res.in">director@cdri.res.in</a>	Research related to drug development
2.	Centre for Cellular & Molecular Biology (CCMB)	Dr. Rakesh K Mishra, Director Centre for Cellular & Molecular Biology, Tarnaka, Uppal Road Hapsiguda, Hyderabad-500007 Telangana, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ccmb.res.in">www.ccmb.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-40-27160789 Fax: 91-40-27160252 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@ccmb.res.in">director@ccmb.res.in</a>	Cell and molecular biology, DNA fingerprinting, biodiversity
3.	Central Food Technological Research Institute (CFTRI)	Shri. Jitendra J Jadhav, Director Central Food Technological Research Institute, Mysore 570 020 (Karnataka) INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.cftri.com">http://www.cftri.com</a></i>	Phone:91-821-2517760, Fax: 91-821-2516308 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@cftri.res.in">director@cftri.res.in</a>	Food technology, Plant biotechnology
4.	Central Institute of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants (CIMAP)	Prof Anil K. Tripathi, Director Central Institute of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants (CIMAP) P.O. CIMAP, Kukrail Picnic Spot Road, Lucknow – 226 015 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.cimap.res.in">www.cimap.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-522-2718505/ Fax: 91-522-2718695 Email: <a href="mailto:director@cimap.res.in">director@cimap.res.in</a>	Medicinal and Aromatic plants
5.	Central Leather Research Institute (CLRI)	Dr. B. Chandrasekaran, Director, Central Leather Research Institute, Adyar, Chennai 600020 Tamilnadu, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.clri.org">http://www.clri.org</a></i>	Phone: 91-44 24910897 Fax: 91-44-24912150, Email: <a href="mailto:director@clri.res.in">director@clri.res.in</a>	Leather technology

6.	Central Salt & Marine Chemicals Research Institute (CSMCRI)	Dr. Amitava Das, Director Central Salt & Marine Chemicals Research Institute Gijubhai Badheka Marg Bhavnagar 364002 (Gujarat),INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.csmcri.org">http://www.csmcri.org</a></i>	Phone: 91-278- 2569496 Fax 0278-2567562, E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@csmcri.res.in">director@csmcri.res.in</a>	Research on seaweeds and marine plants
7.	Institute of Genomics and Integrative Biology (IGIB)	Dr. Anurag Agrawal, Director Institute of Genomics and Integrative Biology, University Campus, Mall Road, Delhi-110007 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.igib.res.in">www.igib.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-11- 27666156, Fax: 011-27667471, Email: <a href="mailto:a.agrawal@igib.in">a.agrawal@igib.in</a>	Studies on genomics and proteomics
8.	Institute of Himalayan Bioresource Technology (IHBT)	Dr. Sanjay Kumar, Director Institute of Himalayan Bioresource Technology, Post Box no. 6, Palampur 176061 (H.P.) INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ihbt.res.in">http://www.ihbt.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 01894- 230411, Fax, 01894-230433, Email: <a href="mailto:director@ihbt.res.in">director@ihbt.res.in</a>	Biotechnology for Bioresource development and utilization
9.	Indian Institute of Chemical Biology (IICB)	Prof. Samit Chattopadhyay, Director Indian Institute of Chemical Biology 4, Raja S.C. Mullick Road, Jadavpur, Kolkata 700032 (West Bengal) INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.iicb.res.in">http://www.iicb.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-33-24735368, Fax: 91-33-24735197, Email: <a href="mailto:director@iicb.res.in">director@iicb.res.in</a>	Chemical technology
10.	Indian Institute Of Chemical Technology (IICT)	Dr. S. Chandrasekhar, Director Indian Institute Of Chemical Technology, Uppal Road, Hyderabad 500007 Andhra Pradesh INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.iictindia.org">http://www.iictindia.org</a></i>	Phone: 91-40-27191234, Fax: 91-40- 27160757 Email: <a href="mailto:director@iict.res.in">director@iict.res.in</a>	Chemical technology
11.	Indian Institute Of Petroleum (IIP)	Dr. Anjan Ray, Director Indian Institute Of Petroleum P.O. IIP, Mohkampur, DehraDun 248005 (Uttaranchal) INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.iip.res.in">www.iip.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-135-2525709 Fax: 91-135-2660098, Email: <a href="mailto:director@iip.res.in">director@iip.res.in</a>	Petroleum related research
12.	Institute of Microbial Technology (IMTECH)	Dr. Anil Koul, Director Institute of Microbial Technology Sector 39-A, Chandigarh – 160036 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.imtech.res.in">www.imtech.res.in</a></i>	Ph: 91-172- 6665100, Email: <a href="mailto:director@imtech.res.in">director@imtech.res.in</a>	Microbial research

13.	Indian Institute of Toxicological Research (IITR)	The Director Indian Institute of Toxicological Research Vishvigyan Bhavan, 31 Mahatma Gandhi Marg, P.O Box No.80 Lucknow 226001(U.P.) INDIA <i>Website: www.itrcindia.org</i>	Phone: 91-522-2613357 Fax : 91-522-2628227, Email: <a href="mailto:director@iitrindia.org">director@iitrindia.org</a>	Toxicity studies
14.	National Botanical Research Institute (NBRI)	Dr. S.K. Barik, Director National Botanical Research Institute Rana Pratap Marg, Post Box No. 436 Lucknow – 226 001. (UP) INDIA <i>Website: www.nbri.res.in</i>	Phone: 91-522-2297802 Fax: 91-522-2205839 Email: <a href="mailto:director@nbri.res.in">director@nbri.res.in</a>	Research on all botanical aspects
15.	National Chemical Laboratory (NCL)	Prof. Ashwini Kumar Nangia, Director National Chemical Laboratory Pashan Road, Pune-411 008 (Maharashtra) INDIA <i>Website: www.ncl-india.org</i>	Phone: 91-20-2590 2600 Fax: 91-20- 2590 2601, Email: <a href="mailto:director@ncl.res.in">director@ncl.res.in</a>	Plant and molecular biology, biodiversity chemical sciences
16.	Indian Institute of Integrative Medicine (IIIM)	Dr. Ram A. Viswakarma, Director Indian Institute of Integrative Medicine Canal Road, Jammu 180001 (J&K) INDIA <i>Website: http://www.iiim.res.in</i>	Phone: 91-191-2584999, Fax: 91-191-2586333 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@iiim.res.in">director@iiim.res.in</a>	All aspects of biotechnological research on plants, bioprocess technology
17.	National Institute of Oceanography (NIO)	Prof. Sunil Kumar Singh, Director National Institute of Oceanography Dona Paula, Goa 403004 INDIA <i>Website: http://www.nio.org</i>	Phone: 91-832-2450200 Fax: 91-832-2450602, Email: <a href="mailto:sunil@nio.org">sunil@nio.org</a>	Marine plants and organism
18.	North East Institute of Science and Technology (NEIST)	Dr. D. Ramaiah, Director North East Institute of Science and Technology P.O. Jorhat 785006 (Assam) INDIA <i>Website: http://www.rrljorhat.res.in</i>	Phone: 91-376-2370012 Fax: 0376-2370011 Email: <a href="mailto:director@neist.res.in">director@neist.res.in</a>	All aspects of biotechnological research on plants, bioprocess technology

19.	North Institute for Interdisciplinary Science and Technology (NIIST)	Dr.A. Ajaya Ghosh, Director North Institute for Interdisciplinary Science and Technology Industrial Estate P.O, Trivandrum Thiruvananthapuram 695019, (Kerala) INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.niist.res.in">http://www.niist.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-471-2515226, Fax: 91-471-2491712 Email: <a href="mailto:director@niist.res.in">director@niist.res.in</a>	All aspects of biotechnological research on plants, bioprocess technology
20.	National Environmental Engineering Research Institute (NEERI)	Dr. Rakesh Kumar, Director National Environmental Engineering Research Institute Nehru Marg Nagpur, Research & Innovation Centre, Nagpur-440020 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.neeri.res.in">http://www.neeri.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-471-2249885, Fax: 91-471-2249900 Email: <a href="mailto:r_kumar@neeri.res.in">r_kumar@neeri.res.in</a>	Environmental Science and Engineering for sustainable development

**Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR) -Institutes list**

S.No.	Institute Name	Contact Person & Address	Phone, Fax & E-mail	Area of Specialization
1.	Central Arid Zone Research Institute (CAZRI)	Dr. O.P.Yadav, Director Central Arid Zone Research Institute, Jodhpur, Rajasthan- 342003 INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.cazri.res.in">www.cazri.res.in</a></i>	Ph:91-291-2786584 Fax: 91-291-2788706 Email: <a href="mailto:director.cazri@icar.gov.in">director.cazri@icar.gov.in</a>	Tissue culture, plant molecular biology
2.	Central Avian Research Institute (CARI)	Dr. A.B.Mandal, Director Central Avian Research Institute Izatnagar, Uttar Pradesh -243122 INDIA <i><a href="http://www.icar.org.in/cari/index.html">http://www.icar.org.in/cari/index.html</a></i>	Ph: 91-581-2303223 Fax: 91-581-2301321 Email:director.cari@icar.gov.in	Avian research
3.	Central Inland Fisheries Research Institute (CIFRI)	Dr. Basanta Kumar Das, Director Central Inland Fisheries Research Institute, Barrackpore, Kolkata West Bengal –700120 INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.cifri.res.in">www.cifri.res.in</a></i>	Phone 91-33-25920177 Fax: 91-33-2592 0388 Email: <a href="mailto:director.cifri@icar.gov.in">director.cifri@icar.gov.in</a>	Fish science and aquaculture
4.	Central Institute for Research on Goats (CIRG)	Dr. M.S. Chauhan, Director Central Institute for Research on Goats Makhdoom, P.O. Farah, Dist. Mathura UP. Pin 281122 INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.cirg.res.in">www.cirg.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-565-2763380, Fax: 91-565-2763246 Email: <a href="mailto:director.cirg@icar.gov.in">director.cirg@icar.gov.in</a>	Goat Productivity
5.	Central Institute for Sub-Tropical Horticulture (CISTH)	Dr. S. Rajan, Director Central Institute for Sub-Tropical Horticulture Rae Bareli Road, P.O. Dilkusha, Lucknow-226002 Uttar Pradesh, INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.cish.res.in">www.cish.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-0522-2841022 Email: <a href="mailto:srajanlko@gmail.com">srajanlko@gmail.com</a>	Horticulture crops

6.	Central Institute for Research on Cotton Technology (CIRCOT)	Dr. P.G.Patil , Director Central Institute for Research on Cotton Technology, Adenwala Road, Matunga, Mumbai 400 019 INDIA <i>Website:www.circot.res.in</i>	Phone : 91-22-24127273 Fax: 91-22-24130835 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.circot@icar.gov.in">director.circot@icar.gov.in</a>	Cotton research
7.	Central Institute for Cotton Research (CICR)	Dr. V.N.Waghmare, Director (Acting) Central Institute for Cotton Research Post Bag No. 2, Shankar Nagar Post Office, Nagpur - 440 010 Maharashtra, INDIA <i>Website: www.cicr.org.in</i>	Phone: 91-7103-275536 Fax: 91-7103-275529 Email: <a href="mailto:cicrnagpur@gmail.com">cicrnagpur@gmail.com</a>	Cotton research
8.	Central Institute for Freshwater Aquaculture (CIFA)	Dr. Jitendra Kumar Sundaray Director (Acting) Kausalyaganga, Bhubaneswar 751002 Odisha, INDIA <i>Website:http://www.cifa.nic.in</i>	Tel : 91-674-2465421 Fax : 91-674-2465407 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.cifa@icar.gov.in">director.cifa@icar.gov.in</a>	Aquaculture
9.	Central Institute of Arid Horticulture (CIAH)	Dr. P.L. Saroj, Director Central Institute of Arid Horticulture Sri Ganganagar Road, NH - 15, Beechwal, Bikaner 334 006 Rajasthan, INDIA <i>Web Site: www.ciah.ernet.in</i>	Phone - 91-151-2250147 Fax - 91-151-2250145 E-mail: <a href="mailto:ciah@nic.in">ciah@nic.in</a>	Horticulture crops
10.	Central Institute of Brackishwater Aquaculture (CIBA)	Dr.K.K.Vijayan, Director Central Institute of Brackish water Aquaculture, #75, Santhome High Road, Raja Ananmalai Puram, Chennai-600028, INDIA <i>Web Site: www.ciba.res.in</i>	Phone: 91-044-24617523, Fax: 91-044-24610311 Email: <a href="mailto:director.ciba@icar.gov.in">director.ciba@icar.gov.in</a>	Brackish water Aquaculture
11.	Central Institute of Fisheries Technology (CIFT)	Dr.C.N. Ravishankar, Director Central Institute of Fisheries Technology Willingdon Island, P.O. Matsyapuri Cochin, Kerala Pin 682029 INDIA <i>Website: http://www.cift.res.in/</i>	Phone: 91-484-2412300 Fax: 91-484-2668212 Email: <a href="mailto:cnrs200@gmail.com">cnrs200@gmail.com</a>	Fisheries



12.	Central Marine Fisheries Research Institute (CMFRI)	Dr. A. Gopala Krishnan, Director Central Marine Fisheries Research Institute, Post Box No. 1603, Ernakulam North P.O., Kochi-682 018. Kerala INDIA <i>Web site: <a href="http://www.cmfri.org.in">www.cmfri.org.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-484-2394357/12 Fax : 0091-0484-2394909 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.cmfri@icar.gov.in">director.cmfri@icar.gov.in</a>	Marine fisheries
13.	Central Plantation Crops Research Institute (CPCRI)	Dr. P. Chowdappa, Director, Central Plantation Crops Research Institute, Kasaragod-670124 Kerala, INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.cpcri.gov.in">www.cpcri.gov.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-4994-232 894 Fax: 91-4994-232 322 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.cpcri@icar.gov.in">director.cpcri@icar.gov.in</a>	Plantation crops
14.	Central Potato Research Institute (CPRI)	Dr. S.K. Chakrabarti, Director Central Potato Research Institute Shimla- 171001 Himachal Pradesh,INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.cpri.icar.gov.in">www.cpri.icar.gov.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-177-2625073 Fax: 91-177-2624460 Email: <a href="mailto:director.cpri@icar.gov.in">director.cpri@icar.gov.in</a>	Potato
15.	Central Research Institute for Jute & Allied Fibres (CRIJAF)	Dr. Jiban Mitra, Director Central Research Institute for Jute & Allied Fibres, 24 Paraganas Barrackpore-743101 West Bengal, INDIA <i><a href="http://www.crijaf.org.in">http://www.crijaf.org.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-33-25353781, E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.crijaf@icar.gov.in">director.crijaf@icar.gov.in</a>	Jute and allied fiber
16.	Central Research Institute for Dryland Agriculture (CRIDA)	Dr.K. Sammi Reddy, Director Central Research Institute for Dryland Agriculture, Santosh Nagar, P.O. Saidabad, Hyderabad-500659 Andhra Pradesh, INDIA <i><a href="http://www.crida.in">http://www.crida.in</a></i>	Phone: 91 -040 24532243 Fax: 91 -040 24531802 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.crida@icar.gov.in">director.crida@icar.gov.in</a>	Agriculture for dry land
17.	Central Rice Research Institute (CRRI)	Dr. Himanshu Pathak, Director Central Rice Research Institute Cuttack- 753006 Odisha, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://crri.nic.in/">http://crri.nic.in/</a></i>	Phone: 91-671-2367768 Fax: 91-0671-2367663 Email: <a href="mailto:crrietc@nic.in">crrietc@nic.in</a>	Rice research
18.	Central Soil Salinity Research Institute (CSSRI)	Dr. P.C.Sharma, Director Central Soil Salinity Research Institute, Kachwa Road, Karnal - 132001 Haryana, INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.cssri.org">www.cssri.org</a></i>	Phone: 91-184-2290501 Fax: 91-184-2290480 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.cssri@icar.gov.in">director.cssri@icar.gov.in</a>	Salinity research for increased production

19.	Central Tobacco Research Institute (CTRI)	Dr.D. Damodar Reddy, Director Central Tobacco Research Institute Rajahmundri-533105 Andhra Pradesh, INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.ctri.org">www.ctri.org</a></i>	Phone: 91-883-2448995 Fax: 91-883-2448341 Email: <a href="mailto:ctri-ap@nic.in">ctri-ap@nic.in</a>	Tobacco research
20.	Central Tuber Crops Research Institute (CTCRI)	Dr. Mrs. Archana Mukherjee, Director Central Tuber Crops Research Institute Sreekartiyam, Thiruvananthapuram Trivandrum, Kerala Pin 695017 INDIA <i>Website : <a href="http://www.ctcri.org">http://www.ctcri.org</a></i>	Phone: 91-471-2598551 Fax: 91-471-2590063 E-mail: <a href="mailto:ctcritvm@yahoo.com">ctcritvm@yahoo.com</a>	Tuber crops
21.	ICAR - Central Coastal Agricultural Research Institute (ICARRCG)	Dr. Eaknath B. Chakurkar, Director ICAR Research Complex for Goa Ela Old, Goa PIN 403402 INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.ccari.res.in">www.ccari.res.in</a></i>	Phone : 91-832-2284678 Fax : 91-832-2285649 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.ccari@icar.gov.in">director.ccari@icar.gov.in</a>	Agriculture and horticulture crops, livestock, fisheries
22.	ICAR Research Complex for NEH Region	Dr. Narendra Prakash, Director ICAR Research Complex for NEH Region, Umroi Road, Barapani Meghalaya- 793103 INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.icarnehadmin.org">www.icarnehadmin.org</a></i>	Phone: 91-364-2570257 Email: <a href="mailto:director.icar-neh@icar.gov.in">director.icar-neh@icar.gov.in</a>	Agriculture, horticulture, livestock & fisheries
23.	Indian Veterinary Research Institute (IVRI)	Dr. R.K. Singh, Director Indian Veterinary Research Institute Izatnagar, Uttar Pradesh-243122 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ivri.nic.in">www.ivri.nic.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-581-2300096 Email: <a href="mailto:director.ivri@icar.org.in">director.ivri@icar.org.in</a>	Veterinary research
24.	Indian Agricultural Research Institute (IARI)	Dr. A.K. Singh, Director Indian Agricultural Research Institute Pusa Campus, New Delhi-110012, INDIA <i>Web Site: <a href="http://www.iari.res.in">www.iari.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-11-25842367; E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@iari.res.in">director@iari.res.in</a>	Agriculture research, plant molecular biology
25.	Indian Grassland & Fodder Research Institute (IGFRI)	Dr. Probir Kumar Ghosh, Director Indian Grassland & Fodder Research Institute, Pahuj Dam, Jhansi-Gwalior Road, Jhansi, Uttar Pradesh Pin 284003 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.igfri.res.in">www.igfri.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-517-2730666 Fax: 91-517- 2730833 Email: <a href="mailto:igfri.director@gmail.com">igfri.director@gmail.com</a>	Grassland & fodder crop research

26.	Indian Institute of Pulses Research (IIPR)	The Director, Indian Institute of Pulses Research, Kalyanpur, Kanpur-208024 Uttar Pradesh, INDIA <i>Web Site:</i> <a href="http://iipr.res.in">http://iipr.res.in</a>	Phone: 91-512- 2580995 Email: <a href="mailto:director.iipr@icar.gov.in">director.iipr@icar.gov.in</a>	Pulses crop research
27.	Indian Institute of Horticulture Research (IIHR)	Dr.M.R. Dinesh, Director Indian Institute of Horticulture Research Hassaraghatta, Lake Post, Bangalore Karnataka Pin 560089 INDIA <i>Web Site:</i> <a href="http://www.iihr.res.in">www.iihr.res.in</a>	Ph 91-80- 8466471 E-mail : <a href="mailto:director@iihr.res.in">director@iihr.res.in</a>	Horticulture research
28.	Indian Institute of Soil Sciences (IISS)	Dr. Ashok K. Patra, Director. Indian Institute of Soil Sciences Nabi Bagh, Berasia Road, Bhopal Madhya Pradesh Pin 462038 INDIA <i>Website:</i> <a href="http://www.iiss.nic.in/">http://www.iiss.nic.in/</a>	Phone: 91-755-2730946 Fax: 91-755- 733310 Email: <a href="mailto:ashok.patra@icar.gov.in">ashok.patra@icar.gov.in</a>	Soil science research
29.	Indian Institute of Spices Research (IISR)	Dr. Kanthipudi Nirmal Babu Director, Indian Institute of Spices Research, Marikunnu P.O., Calicut, Kerala – 673012 INDIA <i>Website:</i> <a href="http://www.spices.res.in">www.spices.res.in</a>	Phone: 0091-495-2730294 Email: <a href="mailto:director@spices.res.in">director@spices.res.in</a>	Spice crop research
30.	Indian Institute of Sugarcane Research (IISR)	The Director Indian Institute of Sugarcane Research, Raibareli Road, P.O. Dilkusha, Lucknow Uttar Pradesh – 226002, INDIA <i>Website:</i> <a href="http://www.iisr.nic.in">http://www.iisr.nic.in</a>	Phone: 91-522-2480726 Fax : 91-522-2480738 Email: <a href="mailto:director.sugarcane@icar.gov.in">director.sugarcane@icar.gov.in</a>	Sugarcane research
31.	Indian Institute of Vegetable Research (PDV)	Dr.B. Singh, Director Indian Institute of Vegetable Research, Gandhinagar, Naira, P.O, Varanasi, Uttar Pradesh Pin 221005 INDIA <a href="http://www.icar.org.in">http://www.icar.org.in</a>	Phone: 91-542- 2635247 Email: <a href="mailto:directoriiivr@gmail.com">directoriiivr@gmail.com</a>	Vegetable crops

32.	National Institute of Animal Nutrition & Physiology (NIANP)	The Director National Institute of Animal Nutrition & Physiology , NDRI Campus, Adugodi Bangalore, Karnataka-560030 INDIA Web Site: <a href="http://www.nianp.res.in/">http://www.nianp.res.in/</a>	Email: <a href="mailto:nianp@sancharnet.in">nianp@sancharnet.in</a>	Animal nutrition research
33.	Sugarcane Breeding Institute (SBI)	Dr. Bakshi Ram, Director Sugarcane Breeding Institute, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu-641007,INDIA Website: <a href="http://sugarcane.icar.gov.in">http://sugarcane.icar.gov.in</a>	Phone:91-422-2472621 Email: <a href="mailto:director@sugarcane.res.in">director@sugarcane.res.in</a>	Sugarcane Research
34.	Vivekanand Parvatiya Krishi Anusandhan Shnsthan (VPKAS)	Dr. A. Pattanayak, Director Vivekanand Parvatiya Krishi Anusandhan Shnsthan Almora,, Uttaranchal -263601 INDIA Web Site: <a href="http://vpkas.icar.gov.in">http://vpkas.icar.gov.in</a>	Phone: 91-5962-230208 Fax: 91-5962-231539 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.vpkas@icar.gov.in">director.vpkas@icar.gov.in</a>	Horticulture and agriculture crops
35.	National Research Centre for Cashew (NRCC)	Dr. M. Gangadhara Nayak, Director, National Research Centre for Cashew, Darbe P.O., Puttur- 574 202, Dakshina Kannada, Karnataka, INDIA Website: <a href="http://www.cashew.icar.gov.in">http://www.cashew.icar.gov.in</a>	Phone : 91- 8251 – 231530 Fax : 91 – 8251 - 234350 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.dcr@icar.gov.in">director.dcr@icar.gov.in</a>	Cashew research
36.	National Research Centre on Camel (NRCC)	Dr. N.V.Patil, Director National Research Centre on Camel Bikaner, NRC on Camel, Post Box - 07 Jorbeer, Bikaner (Raj) INDIA <a href="http://www.nrccamel.icar.gov.in">www.nrccamel.icar.gov.in</a>	Phone: 91-0151-2230183; Fax: 91-0151-2230183 E-mail: <a href="mailto:nrccamel@nic.in">nrccamel@nic.in</a>	Camel research
37.	Directorate of Coldwater Fisheries Research (DCFR)	Dr. Debajit Sarma, Director Directorate of Coldwater Fisheries Research Bhimtal - 263136, Distt: Nainital, Uttaranchal, INDIA <a href="http://www.dcfres.in">www.dcfres.in</a>	Phone: 91-5942-247279, 247280 Fax: 91-5942-247693 Email: <a href="mailto:director.dcfres@icar.gov.in">director.dcfres@icar.gov.in</a>	Fisheries research

38.	National Research Centre on Equines (NRCE)	Dr. B.N. Tripathi, Director National Research Centre on Equines, Sirsa Road, Hisar-125 001 (Haryana) INDIA <a href="http://www.nrce.nic.in">http://www.nrce.nic.in</a>	Phone: 91-1662-275787 Fax: 91-1662-276217 E-mail - <a href="mailto:nrcequine@nic.in">nrcequine@nic.in</a>	Equines health and production
39.	National Research Centre for Grapes (NRCG)	Dr.S.C.Sawant, Director, National Research Centre for Grapes, P.B. No. 3, P.O. Manjri Farm, Solapur Road, Pune-412307 Maharashtra, INDIA <a href="http://nrcgrapes.icar.gov.in">http://nrcgrapes.icar.gov.in</a>	Phone: 91-20-26916001, Fax: 91-20-26916002 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director.nrcg@icar.gov.in">director.nrcg@icar.gov.in</a>	Grape research
40.	National Research Centre for Integrated Pest Management (NCIPM)	Dr.O.P.Sharma, Director , National Research Centre for Integrated Pest Management, Lal Bahadur Shastri Building, IARI Campus, Pusa New Delhi – 110 012 INDIA <a href="http://www.ncipm.org.in">http://www.ncipm.org.in</a>	Phone: 91-11-25843936 Email: <a href="mailto:director.ncipm@icar.gov.in">director.ncipm@icar.gov.in</a>	Integrated pest Management through biotechnology
41.	Directorate of Mushroom Research (NRC)	Dr.V.P.Sharma, Director Directorate of Mushroom Research, Chambaghat- 173213 , Solan , Himachal Pradesh INDIA <a href="http://www.nrcmushroom.org">http://www.nrcmushroom.org</a>	Phones: 91-1792-230767, Fax: 91-1792-230451 Email: <a href="mailto:director.mushroom@icar.gov.in">director.mushroom@icar.gov.in</a>	Mushroom research
42.	Directorate of Onion and Garlic Research	Dr. Major Singh, Director, Directorate of Onion and Garlic Research, Rajgurunagar, Pune Distt- 410 505 INDIA <a href="http://www.dogr.res.in">http://www.dogr.res.in</a>	Tel : 91-2135 - 24056 Email : <a href="mailto:major.singh@icar.gov.in">major.singh@icar.gov.in</a>	Research on onion garlic
43.	National Research Centre for Orchids (NRCO)	The Director, National research Centre for Orchids, P.O. Pakyong Sikkim – 737106 INDIA <a href="http://www.nrcorchids.nic.in">http://www.nrcorchids.nic.in</a>	Phone: 91-3592-267031 Fax No 91-3592-267032 Email: <a href="mailto:director.nrc@icar.gov.in">director.nrc@icar.gov.in</a>	Orchid research
44.	Directorate of Weed Research (DWR)	Dr. P.K.Singh, Director (Acting), Directorate of Weed Research Science, Jabalpur - 482 004 Madhya Pradesh INDIA <a href="http://www.dwr.org.in">http://www.dwr.org.in</a>	Phone: 91-761-2353138 Fax :+91- 761-2353129 Email: <a href="mailto:dirdwsr@icar.gov.in">dirdwsr@icar.gov.in</a>	Research on management of weeds

## ICMR INSTITUTES

S.No.	Institute Name	Contact Person & Address	Phone, Fax & E-mail	Area of Specialization
1.	Jalma Institute of Leprosy and other Mycobacterial Diseases	Dr. U.D.Gupta, Director, Jalma Institute of Leprosy and other Mycobacterial Diseases, P.O.Box. 101 <i>Dr.M. Miyazaki Marg, Tajganj, Agra-282001, INDIA</i> <i>Website: <a href="http://www.jalma-icmr.org.in">http://www.jalma-icmr.org.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-562-2331756,	Leprosy, Tuberculosis and HIV infection
2.	National Institute of Occupational Health (NIOH)	Dr. Kamalesh Sarkar, Director National Institute of Occupational Health (NIOH) Meghani Nagar, Ahmedabad-380016, Gujarat, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nioh.org">http://www.nioh.org</a></i>	Phone: 91-79-22688700 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director-nioh@gov.in">director-nioh@gov.in</a>	Occupational Health
3.	National Centre for Disease Informatics and Research (NCDIR)	Dr. Prashant Mathur, Director National Centre for Disease Informatics and Research (NCDIR) Kannamangala Post Bengaluru - 562 110, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ncdirindia.org/">http://www.ncdirindia.org/</a></i>	Phone: 91-80-22176400 Fax: 91-80-30723643 Email: <a href="mailto:ncdir@ncdirindia.org">ncdir@ncdirindia.org</a>	Health Research
4.	National Institute for Research in Environmental Health (NIREH)	Dr. Rajnarayan Tiwari, Director National Institute for Research in Environmental Health (NIREH) Gandhi Medical College Campus, Bhopal-462001, Madhya Pradesh, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nireh.org">http://www.nireh.org</a></i>	Phone: 91-755- 2533106 Fax: 91-755- 2533976 E-mail: <a href="mailto:nirehbhopal@yahoo.in">nirehbhopal@yahoo.in</a>	Basic research in immunology
5.	National Institute for Research in Tuberculosis (NIRT)	Dr. Srikanth Prasad Tripathy, Director National Institute for Research in Tuberculosis No.1, Mayor Sathiyamoorthy Road, Chetpet, Chennai - 600 031 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nirt.res.in">http://www.nirt.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-44-2836 9550 Fax: 91-20-2836 2525 E-mail: <a href="mailto:directornirt@nirt.res.in">directornirt@nirt.res.in</a>	TB research

6.	National Institute for Epidemiology (NIE)	Dr. Manoj. V. Murhekar., Director National Institute for Epidemiology Second Main Road, TNHB, Ayapakkam Near Ambattur, Chennai-600077 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nie.gov.in">http://www.nie.gov.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-44-26136204 E-mail: <a href="mailto:directorne@dataone.in">directorne@dataone.in</a>	Epidemiology and Biostatistics
7.	National Institute of Malaria Research (NIMR)	Dr Neena Valecha, Director National Institute of Malaria Research Sector 8, Dwarka, New Delhi-110077 INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nimr.org.in">http://www.nimr.org.in</a></i>	Phone: 91- 11-25307103 E-mail: <a href="mailto:director@mrcindia.org">director@mrcindia.org</a>	Malaria Research
8.	National Institute of Pathology (NIP)	Dr. Poonam Salotra, Director-in-charge National Institute of Pathology Post Box No. 4909, Sadarjang Hospital Campus, New Delhi – 110029, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.instpath.gov.in">http://www.instpath.gov.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-11-26198402 E-mail: <a href="mailto:info@instpath.gov.in">info@instpath.gov.in</a>	Molecular pathology, genetics, immunodiagnostics, vaccine development
9.	National Institute of Nutrition (NIN)	Dr. R. Hemalatha, Director National Institute of Nutrition Jamai-Osmania PO Hyderabad-500 007, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.ninindia.org">http://www.ninindia.org</a></i>	Phone: +91-40-27197233 E-Mail : <a href="mailto:dirnin_hyd@yahoo.co.in">dirnin_hyd@yahoo.co.in</a>	Women and child Health and Nutrition
10.	National Animal Resource Facility for Biomedical Research (NARFBR)	The Director, ICMR-National Animal Resource Facility for Biomedical Research, NIN Campus, Jamai Osmania P.O. Hyderabad-500 007, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.narfbr.org">http://www.narfbr.org</a></i>	Phone: 91 40 27197201 E-mail: <a href="mailto:nclas123@yahoo.com">nclas123@yahoo.com</a>	Biomedical Research Institute
11.	National Institute of Cholera and Enteric Diseases (NICED)	The Director National Institute of Cholera and Enteric Diseases, P-33, C.I.T. Road, Scheme XM, Belegata, Kolkata 700 010, India <i>Website: <a href="http://www.niced.org.in">http://www.niced.org.in</a></i>	Phone: 91 33 23633373 Email : <a href="mailto:nicedlibrary@gmail.com">nicedlibrary@gmail.com</a>	Research and development of strategies for treatment, prevention and control of enteric infections
12.	National Institute of Research in Reproductive Health (NIRRH)	Dr. Smita D. Mahale, Director National Institute of Research in Reproductive Health Jehangir Merwanji Street, Parel, Mumbai 400012, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nirrh.res.in">http://www.nirrh.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-22-24192002/100 Fax: 91-22-24139412 E-mail: <a href="mailto:dir@nirrh.res.in">dir@nirrh.res.in</a>	Human Reproductive Health

13.	National Institute of Immunohaematology (NIIH)	The Director National Institute of Immunohaematology 13th floor, New Multistoreyed Bldg KEM Hospital Campus Parel, Mumbai 400012 <i>Website: <a href="http://www.niih.org">http://www.niih.org</a></i>	Phone: 91 22 24138518 Email : <a href="mailto:director@niih.org.in">director@niih.org.in</a>	Immunology and Immunohaematology
14.	National Institute of Cancer Prevention and Research (NICPR)	Prof. Ravi Mehrotra, Director National Institute of Cancer Prevention and Research I – 7, Sector – 39, NOIDA, Distt. Gautam Buddha Nagar, Uttar Pradesh – 201 301, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.nicpr.res.in">http://www.nicpr.res.in</a></i>	Phone : +91 - 120 – 2446938 Email : <a href="mailto:directornicpr@gmail.com">directornicpr@gmail.com</a>	Clinico-epidemiological cancer research
15.	Vector Control Research Centre (VCRC)	The Director Vector Control research Centre Medical Complex, Indira Nagar Puducherry – 605006, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.vcrc.res.in">http://www.vcrc.res.in</a></i>	Phone: 91 413 2272396 Email: <a href="mailto:vcrc@vsnl.com">vcrc @ vsnl.com</a>	Vector-borne diseases and control
16.	National Institute of Virology (NIV)	Dr. D.T.Mourya National Institute of Virology 20/ A, Dr. Ambedkar Road Post Box No. 11, Pune 411001, INDIA <i>Website: <a href="http://www.niv.co.in">http://www.niv.co.in</a></i>	Phone: 91-020-26127301 Email: <a href="mailto:mouryadt@icmr.org.in">mouryadt@icmr.org.in</a>	Research on arthropod-borne group of viruses



### OTHER INSTITUTES AND UNIVERSITIES

<b>S.No.</b>	<b>Institute Name</b>	<b>Department/ Divisions</b>
1.	Indian Institute of Science (IISc)	Division of Biological Sciences
2.	Indian Institute of Technology Madras	Department of Biotechnology
3.	Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur	Department of Agricultural and Food Engineering, Department of Biotechnology
4.	Indian Institute of Technology New Delhi	Department of Biochemical Engineering and Biotechnology Centre for Biomedical Engineering
5.	Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee	Department of Biotechnology
6.	Indian Institute of Technology Guwahati	Department of Biosciences and Bio Engineering
7.	Indian Institute of Technology Bombay	Department of Biosciences and Bio Engineering
8.	Indian Institute of Technology Ropar	Centre for Biomedical Engineering
9.	Indian Institute of Technology Gandhinagar	Department of Biological Engineering
10.	Indian Institute of Technology Hyderabad	Department of Biomedical Engineering Department of Biotechnology
11.	Indian Institute of Technology Jodhpur	Department of Biosciences and Bio Engineering
12.	Indian Institute of Technology Patna	Department of Biochemical Engineering
13.	Indian Institute of Technology Indore	Department of Biosciences and Bio Engineering
14.	Indian Institute of Technology Mandi	School of Basic Sciences
15.	Indian Institute of Technology BHU (Varanasi)	School of Biochemical Engineering School of Biomedical Engineering

16.	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Bhopal	Department of Biological Sciences
17.	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Kolkata	Department of Biological Sciences
18.	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Mohali	Department of Biological Sciences
19.	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Pune	Biology Division
20.	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Trivandrum	School of Biology
21.	All India Institute of Medical Sciences (AIIMS)	Medicine
22.	Sanjay Gandhi Post-Graduate Instt. of Medical Sciences	Medicine
23.	National Institute of Pharmaceutical Education and Research	Pharmaceutical Research

<b>S.No.</b>	<b>Institute Name</b>	<b>Department/ Divisions</b>
1.	Indian Institute of Science (IISc)	Division of Biological Sciences
2.	Indian Institute of Technology Madras	Department of Biotechnology
3.	Indian Institute of Technology Kharagpur	Department of Agricultural and Food Engineering, Department of Biotechnology
4.	Indian Institute of Technology New Delhi	Department of Biochemical Engineering and Biotechnology Centre for Biomedical Engineering
5.	Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee	Department of Biotechnology
6.	Indian Institute of Technology Guwahati	Department of Biosciences and Bio Engineering

7.	Indian Institute of Technology Bombay	Department of Biosciences and Bio Engineering
8.	Indian Institute of Technology Ropar	Centre for Biomedical Engineering
9.	Indian Institute of Technology Gandhinagar	Department of Biological Engineering
10.	Indian Institute of Technology Hyderabad	Department of Biomedical Engineering Department of Biotechnology
11.	Indian Institute of Technology Jodhpur	Department of Biosciences and Bio Engineering
12.	Indian Institute of Technology Patna	Department of Biochemical Engineering
13.	Indian Institute of Technology Indore	Department of Biosciences and Bio Engineering
14.	Indian Institute of Technology Mandi	School of Basic Sciences
15.	Indian Institute of Technology BHU (Varanasi)	School of Biochemical Engineering School of Biomedical Engineering
16.	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Bhopal	Department of Biological Sciences
17.	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Kolkata	Department of Biological Sciences
18.	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Mohali	Department of Biological Sciences
19.	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Pune	Biology Division
20.	Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER), Trivandrum	School of Biology

<b>S.No.</b>	<b>Institute Name</b>	<b>Department/ Divisions</b>
1.	Aligarh Muslim University	Department of Agricultural Microbiology Department of Biochemistry Department of Microbiology Department of Plant Protection Department of Zoology
2.	Anna University	Department of Biotechnology
3.	Annamalai University	Department of Marine Sciences Department of Biochemistry and Biotechnology Department of Botany Department of Zoology Department of Microbiology
4.	Assam Agricultural University	Faculty of Agriculture Faculty of Veterinary Science Faculty of Home Science Faculty of Fisheries Science Faculty of Horticulture Faculty of Sericulture
5.	Banaras Hindu University	Centre for Genetic Disorders Centre for Brain Research Centre for Hydrogen Energy Centre for Nanotechnology Interdisciplinary Centre for Life science
6.	Banasthali Vidyapeeth	Department of Bio-Informatics Department of Bioscience and Technology
7.	Barkatullah University	Faculty of Life Sciences
8.	CCS Haryana Agricultural University	Agriculture Sciences
9.	CSK Himachal Pradesh Krishi Vishwavidyalaya	Faculty of Agriculture Faculty of Veterinary Science Faculty of Home Science
10.	Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalaya	Faculty of Life Sciences
11.	G.B. Pant Uni. of Agri. & Technology	Agriculture Sciences

12.	Goa University	Department of Biotechnology Department of Botany Department of Zoology Department of Microbiology
13.	Gujarat University	Department of Biochemistry and Forensic Sciences Department of Botany, Bioinformatics and Climate Change Impact Assessment Department of Environmental Science Department of Life Science Department of Microbiology and Biotechnology Department of Zoology and Biomedical Technology
14.	Gulbarga University	Department of Biochemistry Department of Biotechnology Department of Botany Department of Environmental Science Department of Microbiology Department of Sugarcane Technology Department of Zoology
15.	Guru Jambheshwar University of Science and Technology	Department of Environmental Science & Engineering Department of Bio & Nano Technology Department of Biomedical Engineering
16.	Guru Nanak Dev University	Faculty of Agriculture & Forestry Faculty of Life Sciences
17.	Himachal Pradesh University	Department of Biosciences Department of Biotechnology Department of Medical Sciences
18.	HNB Garhwal University	School of Agricultural and Allied Sciences Department of Pharmaceutical Sciences Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry Department of Botany and Microbiology Department of Biochemistry Department of Environmental Science Department of Zoology and Biotechnology
19.	Indira Gandhi Agricultural University	Faculty of Agriculture Sciences
20.	Jawaharlal Nehru Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya	Faculty of Agriculture Sciences

21.	Jawaharlal Nehru University	School of Biotechnology School of Environmental Science School of Life Sciences Special Centre for Molecular Medicine
22.	Jiwaji University	School of Studies in Environmental Chemistry Faculty of Life Science
23.	Kerala Agricultural University	Faculty of Agriculture Sciences
24.	Kumaun University	Department of Botany Department of Biotechnology Department of Zoology
25.	M.S. University of Baroda	Faculty of Science
26.	Madurai Kamaraj University	School of Biological Sciences Centre for Excellence in Bioinformatics
27.	Marathwada Agri. University	Agriculture Sciences
28.	Orissa Univ. of Agriculture & Technology	Agriculture Sciences
29.	Pondicherry University	School of Life Sciences School of Medical Sciences
30.	Sardar Patel University	Department of Biosciences Faculty of Pharmaceutical Sciences
31.	Shivaji University	Department of Agrochemicals and Pest Management' Department of Bio-Chemistry Department of Biotechnology Department of Botany Department of Environmental Sciences Department of Microbiology Department of Zoology Department of Food Science and Technology
32.	Tamil Nadu Agricultural University	Department of Plant Breeding and Genetics Department of Plant Molecular Biology Department of Plant Protection Studies Department of Agriculture and Development Studies
33.	Tata Institute of Fundamental Research	Department of Biological Sciences
34.	Tezpur University	Department of Molecular Biology and Biotechnology Department of Environmental Sciences

35.	University of Agricultural Sciences, Kerala	Agriculture Sciences
36.	University of Allahabad	Department of Bio-Chemistry Department of Botany Department of Zoology
37.	University of Burdwan	Department of Biotechnology Department of Botany Department of Environmental Sciences Department of Microbiology Department of Zoology
38.	University of Calicut	Department of Biotechnology Department of Botany Department of Environmental Sciences Department of Microbiology Department of Life Sciences
39.	University of Hyderabad	School of Life Sciences School of Medical Sciences
40.	University of Jammu	School of Biotechnology Department of Botany Department of Environmental Sciences Department of Zoology
41.	University of Kashmir	School of Biological Sciences
43.	University of Mumbai	Department of Biotechnology Department of Bio-Physics Department of Life Sciences
44.	University of Mysore	Department of Biochemistry Department of Biotechnology Department of Botany Department of Environmental Science Department of Genetics and Genomics Department of Microbiology Department of Molecular Biology Department of Sericulture Science Department of Zoology
45.	University of North Bengal	Department of Biotechnology Department of Botany Department of Microbiology

		Department of Zoology Department of Bioinformatics
46.	University of Pune	Department of Biotechnology Department of Botany Department of Environmental Science Department of Microbiology Department of Zoology